


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
<kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-339) Termination - ROC EME Jct E-33-1 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME Jct E-33-1 Site
Unit Letter E, Section 33, T19S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-339) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated March 27, 2013 (received April 1, 2013). The reports
are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-339) is
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 9613

March 27, 2013

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Termination Request
EME Jct. E-33-1 (1R427-339): ULJ/E, Sec. 33, T19S, R37E
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2010, ROC initiated work on the former E-33-1 junction box. The site is located in
ULJ/E, Sec. 33, T19S, R37E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 31 +/- feet. After the junction box was
eliminated, a boring was installed to investigate the depth of chloride presence due to the
inability to excavate through the rock formation. Each sample was field titrated for
chlorides and field screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low
concentrations of each. The 8 ft sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis
of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride concentration of 112 mg/kg, and
concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below
detectable limits. The boring was plugged in total with bentonite. A junction box is no
longer needed at the site. The site is adjacent to an active right of way. Vegetation is
occurring naturally and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal rate.

The junction box site location map, final report, photodocumentation, soil bore log,
laboratory analysis, PID sheet, chloride graph and current photodocumentation are
attached.



Recommendations .

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME Jct. E-33-1

Unit Letter E, Section 33,

T19S, R37E g ! _
Lea County, NM H H H  Miles

NMOCD Case #: 1R427-339 Drawing dste: 2/28/13




RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
" Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




RICE OPERATING COMPANY

JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT -
'BOX LOCATION .
SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT - SECTION |{|TOWNSHIP} RANGE COUNTY BOX !jIMENSlONSj FEET
Eunice Monument Length Width Depth
Eumont (EME) | V¢t E-33-1 E 3 185 37E Lea Efiminated
LANDTYPE: BLM___ STATE___ FEE LANDOWNER Joe Ray Williams _OTHER __
Depth to Groundwater 31 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20
Date Started 7/26/2010 Date Completed 7/26/2010 ~ OCD Witness no
Soil Excavated 0.0 cubic yards Excavation Length 0 Width 0 N be[;th 0 feet
Soil Disposed 0  cubic yards Offsite Facility n/a Location __- n/a
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: ‘Sample Date 712612010 Sample Depth 8 ft
TPH and Chloride laboratory test results completed by using an apprdved lab and testing
procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines.
Sample PID (held) GRO DRO Chloride CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS
Location - - ppm __mgfkg - - mg/kg mglkg LOCATION | - DEPTH - |- mg/kg -
Source @ &' 0.9 <10.0 <10.0 112 - 1 143
» 2 213
N 3 174
General Description of Remedial Action:  This junction was eliminated during S°'j'u':\°;:r: L‘;’;“e’ 4' 136
the pipeline replacement/upgrade program. After the junction box was removed, an , (source) 5 185
investigation conducted with a soil bore due to the inability to excavate through the rock 6 146
formation. Chloride field test were performed on each sample taken at regutar intervals, 7 157
which yielded low concentrations. Organic vapors were measured using a PID, which 8 138

yielded low concentrations. The deepest sample, 8 ft. BGS, was sent to a commercial

laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, which confirmed low concentrations of each.. The entire bore hole was plugged with

bentonite to ground surface. The site was not seeded due to the'vegetation at the location was intact.

enclosures: photos, soif bore log, lab resuits, PID (field) screenings, chloride curve

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY

KNO DGE AND BELIEF
SITE SUPERVISOR Jordan Woodfin SIGNATURE g COMPANY  RICE OPERATING COMPANY
REPORT 'y
ASSEMBLED BY Larry Bruce Baker Jr. INITIAL %8 6

PROJECT LEADER  Larry Bruce Baker Jr.  SIGNATURE x‘éw/;ium @rv/u/L e pate 3=~A23~1]
. J ’ .



EME Jct. E-33-1

Unit E, Section 33, T19S, R37E

Soil Bore plugged with bentonite ~~ 7/26/2010

Drilling Soil bore



Logger: Lara Weinheimer ;
Driller: Harrison & Cooper \ EME L E33-1
Consultant: RECS "
Drilling Method Air Rotary E . o
Start Date: 712612010 \M “Crine e sarett
End Date: 712612010 i * Project Name: Well ID:
Comments: All samples from cuttings. Located at source of EME jct. E-33-1 SB-1

the former junction box site.
Drafted by: Lara Weinheimer

Location: UL/E sec. 33 T19S R37E
Lat: N 32°37'0.407" County: Lea

TD = 8 ft Estimated depth to GW = 31 ft _|Long: W 103°15'52.78" _State: NM
Depth [ chloride = | ‘
(feet) | field tests LAB | PID Description Well Construction
Dark brown very fine sand with
caliche. Dry. No odor
1ft 143 1.8
2 ft 213 g M4
3ft 174 1.9
4ft 136 35
bentonite
Tan to black caliche and chert. >
Dry. Slight hydrocarbon odor seal

5ft 185 1.3
6 ft 146 2.6
7 ft 157 1.3 @ )
8 ft 138 c-112| 0.9

GRO

<10

DRO

<10
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Sl AR E MAL PHONE (575} 393-2326 ¢ 101 E. MARLAND » HOBES, NM 852-40
"LABORATORIE

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING COMPANY
ATTN: HACK CONDER

112 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, Nivi 88240

Receiving Date: 07/27/10 Sampling Date: 07/28/10

Reporting Date: 07/28/10 Sample Type: SOIL

Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: EME JCT. E-33-1 Sample Received By JH

Project Location: EME JCT. £-33-1 Analyzed By: AB/HIM

GRO DRO

' (Ce-Cqg) (>Cyp-Cog)  CFF

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/kg)  (maglkg)  (mglkg)
| ANALYSIS DATE " 07/28/107 07/28/107 07/27/10!
| H20422-1** SOURCEGRAE@ 8 7 <1000 <100l 1121
N S S
Quality Control 459, 451 530
| True Vaiue QC ' | 500i 500 500:
{ % Recovery §1.8] 902y 104!
Relative Percent Difference ] 1.2, 05] - 3.8

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 W CI Std. iethods 4500-CI'B
*Analyses performed on 1:4 w:v aqueous extracts.

Reporied on wet weight.

One or more TPH surrogates outside historical limits due to matrix interference.

J : / i . /
£ X / / i
:’/ (é / '/><\ / /

Sl £ 07/

H20423 TCL RICE

PLEASZ NOTE: Liability anc Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising. wnether based in contract or ton, shall be imited to the amount paic by client for analyses.
All claims. inciuding those for negligence and any otner cause whaisoever shall be deemed waived uniess made in writing and received by Cardinal within thiny (30) days after completion of the appiicabie
service. In no even! shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages. including. without, limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of services hersunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whetner such claim is based upon any of the above-staied reasons or otherwise. Results
relate oniy to the samples igentified above. This repori shall not be reproduced excep! in full with writien approval of Cardinai Laboratones.



iz,gA RDINAL LABORATORIES

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240 2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603

(505) 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476 (325) 673 7001 FAX (325)673 7020

Company Name: gice gperating Company ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: a0k Conder
Address: 122 West Taylor as i e Company: cé')
City: Hobbs . State: NM  Zip: 88240 Attn: O
Phone #: 393-9174 Fax #: 397-1471 Address: <f£:
Project #: . _ Project Owner. City: I R = T 5
ProjectName: _ EmE i, E-33- | State: Zip: % ‘LQ 5 & % "
Project Location: C Ak \c_!- €-23-1 Phone #: % % |‘JJ ) “é’ 0
Sampler Name: |_\Veinheimer Fax #: =|T|m SO+
FOR LAB USE ONLY MATRIX PRESERV, SAMPLING O ol ] &
= |, - =@
Qo fu @ [ONE
Olx =i
© % 31 w2 E
Lab LD. Sample I.D. 5121512 N e o)
ol 121 Ola é 8 x O
R e otw|l = [
S K IR M EI E R
9|2]812|8|5]8|5]|2|C o] DATE | TIME
H’ZI)‘/Z?«I Soure ei;fq\;, e g’ Ly v _ v NETSLARIE oI 0 ] e
[¢
. . L S N (a; 6T ED% /4
i - Je ez NS '
- B I S D=5 N A s |
PLEASE NOTE: Uiabliity and Damares. Cardlnal's Hability and client's excluslze}e&eéy far-any claim arising whether based In contract or lof, shali be limited to the amoaunt paid by the clent far the
ahalysec. Al slalms inchuding thase for negligence and any othai causs \ hatsoever slnll h: dagnied walved unless made In wiling and recefved by Caidin! vdthin 30 days afler completion of he applicable
servica. Iu no event shall Cardinal be table fer i | o g vilhout Badtatl pli {oss al use. or loss of profils fncurred by client, its subsidlaries
alfliates or succeesars grising oul of o1 1elaled to the petformance of services hercunder by Cardinaf, regardiess of whather such claim is based upon any of the above claied reacons or allienwise,
Relinquishefi/By: /.‘»-- Date: Recelved By - Phane Result:” [0 Yes _ 14 No _|Add'l Phone #: o
7 B T-te-0 1 —""“ FaxResult:. - [] Yes No [Add'l Fax #:
Time: f RENMARKS:
b eTReimar ¥ o1 (M\ ( |
Relinpiujshed By -, i Regeive il :
fujsfied Bui—— ) 4B email resulls
‘.n’ ~ A - . //'” . /e
) s G Sk :J’;C lb&(%LH der@riceswd.com: ki ewd
“Delivered Bv: )\tewcle Orie) (! Samp|e ch‘Hmon CHECKED BY: {conder@riceswd.com; kjones@riceswd.com
N Cool Intacl (thitid|d) 1 i - 'r'Ce__e . m
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: s T U Lweinheimer@i €s.co
. . ey e 1 No (&7

t Cardinal ;:annot accept verbal changes. Please fax \/;l‘ritter'\“chavm.]és: 18 505-393-




RICE OPERATING COMPANY
122 West Taylor ~ Hobbs, NM 88240

PHONE: (575) 393-9174 FAX: (575) 397-1471
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

- CK

MODEL

NO.

MODEL: PGM 7300
MODEL: PGM 7300
MODEL: PGM 7600
MODEL: PGM 7600

SERIAL NO:
SERIAL NO:
SERIAL NO:
SERIAL NO:

590-000183 &
596-000564 5 2%
110-12383
110-02920

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE

LOTNO: ¢4z

plil-

EXPIRATION DATE:

Y-f 13

FILL DATE: - METER READING ACCURACY: 23 |
ACCURACY: +/- 2%
SYSTEM SITE UNIT | SECTION | TOWNSHIP | RANGE
| EmE gk E T3 £ 13 Tl i
- SAMPLE ID: Soul lose e
_iDEPTH {.*PID _ DEPTH PID DEPTH PID DEPTH PID
g O SN I REAT R
L ‘i’ : A!‘i,j'
x{’ - - '03
| gt i Yl
L2 Sy
. kﬂl' - 647
I verify that | have calibrated the above instrument in accordance to the manufacture’s operation manuat.
Signature 7~ |< e Date 72—t £
: —
SITE MAP




CHLORIDE CONCENTRATION CURVE L RICE Operating Company

EME Jct. E-33-1

Unit 'E', Sec. 33, T19S, R37E

Soil Bore at junction (source) .

Depth.bgs (f)[ [CIppm| - ~
1 143 Chloride Concentration vs. Depth
2 213 . 1000 s e e e
3 174 ,
4 136 | | 800 | T
5 185 g 600
6 146 & 400
7 157
8 138 200 1
' 0 -+

Grouhdwater = 31 ft.



Current Photodocumentation

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240-
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME Jct. E-33-1
UL/E, Section 33, T19S, R37E

Facing north 2/13/2013

Facing east 2/13/2013



